
Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion, and recruitment 
of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District. 

PORT COMMISSION REGULAR SESSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2023, 7:00 P.M. AT PORT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS Executive Director Klaas

E. PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION

F. COMMUNITY PARTNER UPDATE Roger Kline, General Manager & Kurt Conger, Assistant General Manager
 Northern Wasco County People’s Utility District 

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. May 10, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes
2. May 2023 Financial Reports
3. Resolution No. 2023-003 Authorizing Budget Transfers and Adopting a Supplemental Budget for Fiscal Year

2022-2023

H. REPORTS
1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas
2. Strategic Business Plan Update Report Executive Director Klaas
3. Committee Reports: The Dalles Community Outreach Team, Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board,

The Dalles Area Chamber of Commerce Board, Dufur, Wasco County Economic Development Commission

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions & ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal
Counsel regarding litigation *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive
Session

J. ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

K. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
• June 19, 2023: Office Closed, Juneteenth!
• June 4, 2023: Office Closed, Independence Day!
• July 10, 2023: KIHR Radio
• July 12, 2023: Port Commission Meeting
• July 14, 2023: KODL Radio Coffee Break

L. COMMISSION CALL

M. ADJOURN

1/35



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   June 14, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM G-1.)  May 10, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve May 10, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 
 
 
 

2/35



05-10-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 1 

PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, May 10, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Port Administrative Office, The Dalles, Oregon 

 
The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Weast at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke 
 COMMISSION Greg Weast, President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; David Griffith, Secretary; John Willer, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
 ABSENT Robert Wallace, Vice-President 
 STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper; Bill Dick, Attorney, Dick, Dick & Corey 
 MEDIA Alana Lackner, Columbia Gorge News 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Coburn 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS None 
 
OPENED PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET APPROVED BY PORT OF THE DALLES BUDGET COMMITTEE ON APRIL 19, 2023 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None 
 
REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas Stands as presented. 
2. Strategic Business Plan Update Report Executive Director Klaas Work session prior 
3. Committee Reports: 

 The Dalles Community Outreach Team President Weast Earmarks are moving forward; virtual meeting with National League 
was successful and needed follow-up is underway. 

 Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board There was no meeting this month. 
 The Dalles Area Chamber of Commerce Board Cherry Festival did well this year; there is a survey on the website for all to fill 

out so that the Chamber can do the best for the community. The tourism season is going to get busy, so we make sure we have 
brochures and information in our visitor lobby. The Chamber is also hosting many small bass tournaments because of last year’s 
big one promoting our bass fishing! The cruise ships are coming, and The Fort Dalles Floozies and Friends are greeting them! 

 Dufur Report will be given in June. 
 Wasco County Economic Development Commission There was no meeting this month. 

 
CLOSED PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET APPROVED BY PORT OF THE DALLES BUDGET COMMITTEE ON APRIL 19, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. April 12, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented.  
2. April 19, 2023, Budget Committee Meeting Minutes Stand as presented. 
3. April 2023 Financial Reports Treasurer Coburn Stand as presented. 
4. Banking Services Recommendation from Request for Proposals Received M/S. Coburn, S/D. Griffith, Motion Approved 

Unanimously pending staff talking with listed references. 
5. Resolution No. 2023-001 Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Imposing the Tax, Categorizing the Tax, Fiscal Year 

2023-2024 M/S. Coburn, S/J. Willer, Motion Approved Unanimously 
 
REGULAR SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:15 P.M. & EXECUTIVE SESSION COMMENCED AT 7:15 P.M. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION as allowed by ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions and ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal Counsel 
regarding litigation *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive Session None 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:34 P.M. & REGULAR SESSION RESUMED AT 7:34 P.M. 
 
ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION None 
 
 
 

3/35



05-10-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 2 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS Stand as included in packet. 
 
COMMISSION CALL No comments. 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Greg Weast, President David A. Griffith, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: June 14, 2023 
Prepared by: Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 

4/35



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   June 14, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM G-2.)  May 2023 Financial Reports 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve May 2023 Financial Reports as presented 
 

 
Notable 
 

• The Oregon Short Term Fund Rate continues to increase, it is currently 3.88% 
• Fund activity 

o General Fund 
 Expense: Northwest Pest Control Inc.-Spray Spruce Tree’s-Port Landscaping on Klindt Drive: $1,350.00 

o Marina Fund 
 Nothing unusual. 

o Port Development Fund 
 Expense: Dick, Dick & Corey LLP-Land sales legal: $2,350.50 

 
 

5/35



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class

 As of May 31, 2023

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

CSB Checking
General Checking 41,711.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,711.55
Marina Checking 0.00 81,275.29 0.00 0.00 81,275.29
Port Development Checking 0.00 0.00 7,425.09 0.00 7,425.09

Total CSB Checking 41,711.55 81,275.29 7,425.09 0.00 130,411.93
LGIP

General 1,111,267.41 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 1,311,267.41
Marina 0.00 257,078.99 0.00 0.00 257,078.99
Port Development 0.00 0.00 1,894,098.88 0.00 1,894,098.88

Total LGIP 1,111,267.41 257,078.99 2,094,098.88 0.00 3,462,445.28
Petty Cash 66.28 28.48 55.24 0.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,153,045.24 338,382.76 2,101,579.21 0.00 3,593,007.21
Total Current Assets 1,153,045.24 338,382.76 2,101,579.21 0.00 3,593,007.21

TOTAL ASSETS 1,153,045.24 338,382.76 2,101,579.21 0.00 3,593,007.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Credit Cards
Visa-1429 1,548.59 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,380.91

Total Credit Cards 1,548.59 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,380.91
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 184.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.01
Total Other Current Liabilities 184.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.01

Total Current Liabilities 1,732.60 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,564.92
Total Liabilities 1,732.60 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,564.92
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 1,013,207.41 323,705.29 1,963,459.45 0.00 3,300,372.15
Net Income 138,105.23 14,677.47 138,287.44 0.00 291,070.14

Total Equity 1,151,312.64 338,382.76 2,101,746.89 0.00 3,591,442.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,153,045.24 338,382.76 2,101,579.21 0.00 3,593,007.21

6/35



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-GENERAL FUND

 July 2022 through May 2023

Jul '22 - May 23 Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 924,904.00 0.0%
Interest from Earnings 29,900.26 5,549.00 538.84%
Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%
Launch Ramp & Transient Moorage 2,256.00 3,000.00 75.2%
Leased Land & Facilities 68,806.80 95,000.00 72.43%
Loan Repayments 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
Other Income 19,285.74 2,000.00 964.29%

Total Other Resources 90,348.54 4,112,000.00 2.2%
Previously Levied Taxes 5,453.48 5,000.00 109.07%
Property Taxes 438,533.71 357,666.00 122.61%
Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 564,235.99 5,605,119.00 10.07%
Gross Profit 564,235.99 5,605,119.00 10.07%

Expense
Capital Outlay 70.02 4,050,000.00 0.0%
Material & Services 158,635.92 216,000.00 73.44%
Personal Services 267,424.82 330,000.00 81.04%
Transfers & Contingency 0.00 600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 426,130.76 5,196,000.00 8.2%
Net Ordinary Income 138,105.23 409,119.00 33.76%

Net Income 138,105.23 409,119.00 33.76%

7/35



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MARINA FUND

 July 2022 through May 2023

Jul '22 - May 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 127,956.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 6,575.45 768.00 856.18%

Other Resources

Fire Emergency 8,506.02 1,500,000.00 0.57%

Total Other Resources 8,506.02 1,500,000.00 0.57%

Total Income 15,081.47 1,628,724.00 0.93%

Gross Profit 15,081.47 1,628,724.00 0.93%

Expense

Capital Outlay 404.00 300,000.00 0.14%

Debt Service 0.00 800,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 473,986.00 0.0%

Total Expense 404.00 1,573,986.00 0.03%

Net Ordinary Income 14,677.47 54,738.00 26.81%
Net Income 14,677.47 54,738.00 26.81%

8/35



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

 July 2022 through May 2023

Jul '22 - May 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 1,433,744.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 52,404.63 8,602.00 609.21%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 3,536.92

Principal 4,822.15

Total V&G 8,359.07

Land Sales & Contract Interest - Other 0.00 1,505,000.00 0.0%

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 8,359.07 1,505,000.00 0.56%

Loan Repayments

CGCC

Interest 3,684.80

Principal 105,280.10

CGCC - Other 0.00 539,310.00 0.0%

Total CGCC 108,964.90 539,310.00 20.21%

City of Dufur 0.00 39,310.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 108,964.90 578,620.00 18.83%

Other Income 1,363.54 5,000,000.00 0.03%

Total Other Resources 118,687.51 11,083,620.00 1.07%

Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 171,092.14 13,025,966.00 1.31%

Gross Profit 171,092.14 13,025,966.00 1.31%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 8,500,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 32,804.70 390,500.00 8.4%

Special Payments 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 32,804.70 12,290,500.00 0.27%

Net Ordinary Income 138,287.44 735,466.00 18.8%
Net Income 138,287.44 735,466.00 18.8%

9/35



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   June 14, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM G-3.)  Resolution No. 2023-003 Adopting a Supplemental Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve Resolution No. 2023-003 Authorizing Budget Transfers and Adopting a Supplemental 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 as presented 
 

 
Background 
 

• Per Oregon Budget Law, Debt Service needs to be reflected as a separate category from Transfers to Other Funds & Contin-
gency, and Transfers to Other Funds & Contingency, need to be divided into separate line items; the Marina Fund has been 
amended accordingly. 

• In the General Fund, the Transfers from Other Funds line has been adjusted to represent the changes in the Marina Fund, and 
the Loan Repayment budgeted from the Marina Fund, has been reflected correctly. 

• Additionally, general clerical matching up of category names/lines in the 3 funds has been accomplished. 
• Finally, said changes will also carry over as applicable into the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget; a supplemental budget will be 

proposed accordingly as needed in the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. 
 

10/35



 

Resolution No. 2023-003 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-003 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET TRANSFERS AND ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-
2023, FROM AND WITHIN FUNDS OF THE PORT OF THE DALLES ADOPTED FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET. 

 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.463 allows for transfers of appropriations within funds or between funds, and; 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 allows for a supplemental budget if an occurrence or condition that was not known at the time the budget was 
prepared requires a change in financial planning, and; 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471(3)(a) allows if the amended estimated expenditures contained in an individual fund that is being changed by a 
supplemental budget differ by 10 percent or less from the expenditures in the budget as most recently amended prior to the supplemental 
budget, the governing body of the municipal corporation may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting of the governing 
body. 

WHEREAS, in the General Fund, Resources, Line 3, Transfer from Other Funds, corrected the amount to $1,389,520 to include the transfer 
of $1,189,520 that was budgeted from the Marina Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, in the General Fund, Resources, Line 8, corrected the amount to $84,466 to reflect loan repayment from Marina Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, in the General Fund, Resources, Line 15, Total resources, except taxes to be levied, increased by $1,189,520, to total $6,509,440, 
and; 

WHEREAS, in the General Fund, Resources, Line, 18, Total Resources, increased by $1,189,520, to total $6,867,105, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Port Development Fund, Requirements, Line 25, Transfer to Other Funds, adding the word Contingency for 
consistency with other fund category titles, to be Transfer to Other Funds & Contingency, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 12, renaming to Debt Service, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 13, renaming to General Fund Loan Repayment and adding the amount of $84,466, 
and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 14, renaming to Total Debt Service, in the amount of $84,466, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 15, renaming to Transfer to Other Funds & Contingency, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 16, renaming to Transfer to Other Funds, in the amount of $1,189,520, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 17, adding General Operating Contingency, in the amount of $0, and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 18, adding Total Transfers & Contingency, in the amount of $1,189,520 and; 

WHEREAS, in the Marina Fund, Requirements, Line 19, adding Total Expenditures, in the amount of $1,573,986. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION: 

1. Authorizing Budget Transfers. The Port Commission hereby authorizes the above transfer of appropriations between categories/lines 
in the Marina Fund, as included above and following. 

 
11/35



 

Resolution No. 2023-003 

 

2. Adopt the Supplemental Budget. The Port Commission hereby adopts the Supplemental Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, as 
included above and following. 

3. Clerical Changes. The Port Commission hereby authorizes staff to make necessary clerical changes to the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Budget, as included above and following. 

4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption by the Port Commission and shall remain in effect until receipt 
and acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit Report. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE PORT COMMISSION THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE 2023 

 

SIGNED:       ATTEST: 

_________________________    _________________________ 
Greg Weast, President      David A. Griffith, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners      Board of Commissioners 

12/35



FORM RESOURCES
LB-20 GENERAL FUND Port of The Dalles

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION

1 957,069$             1,320,750$       972,081$        1     Beginning cash on hand(1) (cash basis) or 924,904$        924,904$        924,904$        1 924,904$                 
2 29,984$               12,974$            5,832$            2     Interest from Earnings 5,549$            5,549$            5,549$            2 5,549$                     
3 200,000$        3     Transfer from Other Funds                   200,000$        200,000$        200,000$        3 1,389,520$              
4 14,449$               2,721$              5,000$            4     Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            4 5,000$                     
5 5     OTHER RESOURCES 5

6 75,170$               65,631$            20,000$          6     Grants (2) 4,000,000$     4,000,000$     4,000,000$     6 4,000,000$              
7 2,810$                 3,494$              3,000$            7     Launch ramp and Transient moorage 3,000$            3,000$            3,000$            7 3,000$                     
8 25,785$               26,104$            90,621$          8     Loan Repayments (3) 12,000$          12,000$          12,000$          8 84,466$                   
9 140,552$             44,564$            15,000$          9     Leased land and Facilities 95,000$          95,000$          95,000$          9 95,000$                   

10 15,342$               19,577$            2,000$            10   Other Income (4) 2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            10 2,000$                     
11 11   11

12 12   12

13 13   13

14 14   14

15 1,261,161.00$     1,313,534$     15   Total resources, except taxes to be levied 5,247,454$     5,247,453$     5,247,453$     15 6,509,440$              
16 348,654$        16   Taxes estimated to be received 357,666$        357,666$        357,666$        16 357,666$                 
17 340,606.00$        362,040.00$     17   Taxes collected in year levied 17

18 1,601,767  $        1,857,855  $     1,662,188  $   18   TOTAL RESOURCES 5,605,119$   5,605,119$   5,605,119$   18 6,867,105$           

Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2022-2023*
Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year
2021-22

Second Preceding
Year 19-20

First Preceding
Year 20-21

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget 

Committee

Adopted By
Governing Body

Supplemental Budget 
2022-2023 Adopted by 

Governing Body

 * May not sum to total due to rounding (1) The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year. 

                                                                                                        General 13/35



SPECIAL FUND RESOURCES
REQUIREMENTS

Marina

7 7      MATERIAL AND SERVICES 7 MATERIAL AND SERVICES
8 -   $              -   $                -   $                  8       TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES -$                   -$                   -$                   8 TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES -$                      

9 9      CAPITAL OUTLAYS 9 CAPITAL OUTLAYS
10 -   $              -   $                800,000  $           10    Fire Emergency 300,000$          300,000$          300,000$          10 Fire Emergency 300,000$             
11 -   $              -   $                800,000  $           11    TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS 300,000$          300,000$          300,000$          11 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS 300,000$             

12 12    OTHER EXPENSES 12 DEBT SERVICE
13 -   $              -   $                -   $                  13    TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES -$                   -$                   -$                   13 General Fund Loan Repayment 84,466$               

14 14     TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS & DEBT 14 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 84,466$               
15 -   $              -   $                -   $                  15    TOTAL TRANS, DEBT AND CONTINGENCY 1,273,986$       1,273,986$       1,273,986$       15 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS & CONTINGENCY
16 -   $              -   $                800,000  $           16    TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,573,986$       1,573,986$       1,573,986$       16 Transfer to Other Funds 1,189,520$          
17 17    17 General Operating Contigency -$                      
18 18    18 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCY 1,189,520$          
19 19    19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,573,986$          
20 20    20

21 54,114  $        54,498  $          54,738  $             21    UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 54,738$            54,738$            54,738$            21 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 54,738$               

22 54,114  $      54,498  $        854,738  $        22    TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,628,724$     1,628,724$     1,628,724$     22 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,628,724$       

FORM

LB-30 Port of The Dalles

Approved By
Budget Committee

Adopted By
Governing Body Supplemental Budget 2022-2023 Adopted By Governing Body

 * May not sum to total due to rounding (1) The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year. 

Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2022-2023*
Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year
2021-22

REQUIREMENTS FOR:
Second 

Preceding
Year 19-20

First Preceding
Year 20-21

Proposed By
Budget Officer

114/35



  

 PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   June 14, 2023 
 
REPORTS ITEM H-1.)  Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
 
 
*Will be added prior to meeting. 

15/35



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   June 14, 2023 
 
REPORTS ITEM H-2.)  Strategic Business Plan Update Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
 
 
From Points Consulting: 

• What we’ve been working on since we saw you last. 
o Updating maps with feedback from the commissioners and the community. 
o Composing a draft of the SWOT and Goals and Strategies. 
o Bringing community feedback into the narrative. 
o Formulating further recommendations. 
o Tabulating survey responses. 

• For commissioner’s review. 
o Updates to the three existing maps. 
o A new map for Dufur. 
o SWOT Draft. 
o Goals Draft. 
o Survey results. 

16/35



Nexus Planning Services

www.nexusplanningservices.com
Developable Port Owned Properties by Improvement ValueDevelopable Port Owned Properties by Improvement Value

Date of Creation:
6/5/2023

Data Sources: FS
Geodata Clearinghouse,
Oregon Spatial Data
Library

Port of the Dalles - Strategic Business PlanPort of the Dalles - Strategic Business Plan

Maxar

Legend
City Limits

The Dalles UGB

Improved Value : $0

Improved Value: $15,000 - $20,000

Improved Value: $60,000 - $65,000

Improved Value: $165,000 - $170,000
0 0.80.4

Miles

17/35



Nexus Planning Services

www.nexusplanningservices.com

Geographical Constraints to GrowthGeographical Constraints to Growth
Date of Creation:
6/2/2023

Data Sources: FS
Geodata Clearinghouse,
Oregon Spatial Data
Library

Port of the Dalles - Strategic Business PlanPort of the Dalles - Strategic Business Plan

Maxar

Legend
City Limits

The Dalles UGB

NSA Boundary

Zoning
Commercial Light/Industrial

Industrial
0 10.5

Miles

18/35



Nexus Planning Services

www.nexusplanningservices.com Vacant Lots Within Industrial Zoned DistrictsVacant Lots Within Industrial Zoned Districts

Date of Creation:
6/2/2023

Data Sources: FS
Geodata Clearinghouse,
Oregon Spatial Data
Library

Port of the Dalles - Strategic Business PlanPort of the Dalles - Strategic Business Plan

Maxar

Legend
The Dalles UGB

Committed for Future Development

Vacant Land

Zoning

Commercial Light/Industrial

Industrial

Central Business Commercial

0 10.5
Miles

19/35



Nexus Planning Services

www.nexusplanningservices.com
City of Dufur Zoning and Vacant LandsCity of Dufur Zoning and Vacant Lands

Date of Creation:
6/2/2023

Data Sources: FS
Geodata Clearinghouse,
Oregon Spatial Data
Library

Port of the Dalles - Strategic Business PlanPort of the Dalles - Strategic Business Plan

Maxar, Microsoft

Legend
Dufur UGB

City Limits

Vacant Land

Zoning

Agriculture (A)

Commercial-1 (C1)

Industrial/Commercial (M1)

Open Space (OS)

Residential-1 (R1)

Residential-2 (R2)
0 0.20.1

Miles

20/35



5. SWOT 

Strengths 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
Weaknesses 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

Opportunities 
• 

21/35



• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Threats 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

22/35



6. Strategic Direction & Action Plan  

• 
• 

• 

• 

Goal 1: Facilitate High Quality Job Growth  

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
Goal 2: Develop High Impact Commercial and Industrial Opportunities  

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Goal 3: Enhance Tourism, Recreational, and Community Assets  

• 

• 

• 

23/35



• 

Goal 4: Support Mission of Community Partner Organizations 

• 

• 

• 

 

24/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

Community Survey 

Survey Responses 

 

25/35



 
 
 
 
 

  
26/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

27/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

28/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 
0 5 10 15

Labor pool

Rail access

Other: Already established in the area

Other: No advantages because the gallery is off a
commericial trail

Other: Central to downtown (easy for customers to
get to)

Low local taxes

Land cost

River and port access

Cost of doing business

Close proximity to greater Portland area

Low electrical costs

Tourism due to outdoor recreation opportunities

Quality of life

Location near The Dalles

Highway access (such as HWY 197 & 30)

Outdoor recreational opportunities (for local
workforce)

Freeway access to I-84

29/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

30/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

31/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

32/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

33/35



 
 
 
 
 

  

 

34/35



 
 
 
 
 

  
35/35


	Map_1_DevPortOwnedProps_6.5.23KJ
	Map_2_TD_Geoconstraints_6.1.23KJ
	Map_3_PortIndustrialDistricts_6.2.23KJ
	Map_Transparent_Dufur_6.2.23KJ
	Revised SWOT DRAFT
	Goals and Strategies DRAFT
	Survey DRAFT 060723
	Packet Financials.pdf
	Balance Sheet_May 2023
	Sheet1

	GF P&L Summary_May 2023
	Sheet1

	MF P&L Summary_May 2023
	Sheet1

	PDF P&L Summary_May 2023
	Sheet1


	General Fund_Supplemental Budget_FY 2022-2023.pdf
	General - Table 1

	Marina Fund_Supplemental Budget_FY 2022-2023.pdf
	Sheet 1 - Table 1-1-2




